Brissette, Renee C.

From: Brissette, Renee C.

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 3:06 PM

To: 'Graeme Means'

Cc: 'Yatindra Athivarapu'; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Elliott, Stanice
Subject: RE: New Mexico Mutual Temporary CO

Mr. Means,

As per the Owner’s request, effective today, January 4, 2018, the existing Hydrology approval for a Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy for 5201 Balloon Fiesta Parkway is extended another 30 days to February 4, 2018.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Renée Christina Brissette, PE CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division

600 2nd St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505)924-3995

From: Brissette, Renee C.

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 8:08 AM

To: 'Graeme Means'

Cc: 'Yatindra Athivarapu'; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Elliott, Stanice
Subject: RE: New Mexico Mutual Temporary CO

Mr. Means,

Effective today, December 22, 2017, the existing Hydrology approval for a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for 5201
Balloon Fiesta Parkway is extended another 30 days.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Renée Christina Brissette, PE CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division

600 2nd St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505)924-3995

From: Graeme Means [mailto:gmeans@highmesacg.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:50 PM

To: Brissette, Renee C.

Cc: 'Yatindra Athivarapu'; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Elliott, Stanice
Subject: RE: New Mexico Mutual Temporary CO




Renee,

The contractor is working on the corrections, but will not finish for a few more weeks with the holiday break
upcoming. We would like to request an extension to the 30 day temp CO. Please let us know if you can extend this
approval another 30 days to allow time to complete ad for us to verify and certify.

Thank you,

Graeme Means

HIGH
MESA\Consulting Group

I Graeme Means, P.E., LEED AP BD+C

Principal

6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE Office: 505-345-4250

.'\]'!lu;]ul:rque. MM 87109 Cell: 505-328-9064

www.highmesacgcom gmeans@highmesacg.com
Engineers, Surveyors & Subsurface Urtilivy Consultanes

From: Brissette, Renee C. [mailto:rbrissette@cabg.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Graeme Means <gmeans@highmesacg.com>; Justin Schara <jschara@highmesacg.com>

Cc: 'Yatindra Athivarapu' <YatiA@klingerllc.com>; Fox, Debi <dIfox@cabqg.gov>; Tena, Victoria C. <vtena@cabqg.gov>;
Sandoval, Darlene M. <dsandoval@cabg.gov>; Elliott, Stanice <staniceelliott@cabqg.gov>

Subject: New Mexico Mutual Temporary CO

Mr. Means,

Attached is the letter of Hydrology approval for a 30 day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for 5201 Balloon Fiesta
Parkway.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Renée Christina Brissette, PE CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division

600 2nd St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505)924-3995



